
€.l l) 

G- Oc-1 Oeothermal Development 
company 

Green Energy for Kenya 

4th March 2024 

REF: GDC/MSC/005/23-24/pk-im 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 

Dear Sir, 

ADDENDUM 2 - CLARIFICATION 

RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF DIRECTIONAL DRILLING TOOLS FOR BARINGO-SILALI 
GEOTHERMAL PROJECT (RE-TENDER)- GDC/DO/OT/042/2023-2024. 

In response to bidder's request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following response; 

··-----·· 
No. Bidders Request GDC Response 

·- --- ----••O\•-

1. What is the working temperature? 150 Degrees C 

Do you need anti-corrosion coating~ based Please refer to the tender document 
2. on your mud type? Drilling fluid may include Section V for technical specifications. 

acid, salt, corrosive gas. 

Stages of power section? 2 3 4 5 6 7 others? 
Please refer to the tender document 3. 
Section V for technical specifications. 

4. Stabilizer type and OD? Type: straight, spiral. The OD 12 ¼" Spiral type 
What material? For example, equivalent P530, Please refer to the tender document 5. 
PSSO Section V for technical specifications. 
We are currently preparing our tender 

Tender closing date remains unchanged. submission for GDC/OO/OT /042/2023:2024, 6. and we are requesting a two weeks extension 
from the closing date ,08/03/2024. 

NB: All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged. 

Yours faithfully, 

Ag. MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN 
FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY 



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}

